
P.O. Box 5007, Antioch, CA 94531-5007 COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 

September 24, 2009 

Mr. Mike Monasmith
 
California Energy Commission
 
1516 Ninth Street, MS-15
 
Sacramento, CA 95814
 

RE: Marsh I.,.anding Generation Station Power Plant (AFC-08-3) 

Dear Mr. Monasmith: 

This letter is in response to a CEC letter, dated Octob~r 28, 2008, regarding the Marsh 
Landing Generation Station Power Plant (Case Docket Number 08-AFC-3). Mirant Marsh 
Landing is proposing a 760-megawatt generation facility at the Contra Costa Power Plant site, 

...Iocated 'at 3201.WilburAvenue ,in Contra Costa County. As you may know the area is 
':currently undergoiiig'riegotiatio'n~:with the County for annexation into the City of Antioch. 

The City has b.eendiligently workiogwi,ththe County on the annexation as well as with Mirant 
(Marsh Landing.on the:subject.power.plant facility. Per the CEC's October 28th letter, the City 
of Antioch wanted to recognize the requested agency response deadline was back in January. 
As stated earlier, the City of Antioch has been working diligently with Mirant and is still 
interested in commenting on the project. The City of Antioch will be submitting a letter to the 
CEC in the near future in order to respond to the requested information. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (925) 779-6133 or email me at 
mgentry@ci.antioch.ca.us. 

Sincerely, 

Mindy G try 
Associate Planner 
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cc: ,"j ,Victor Carniglia,'City'ofAntioGh:.':::, :..'/: : .. : i. ;'. ::'-.:~:;:,; i.__:<:;'::. "; :)'-1", I" :,~";.' 

.U.;i;::, <.>:.;,Tina Wehrrneiste{>.City:qfAnt.ioch· ; .~.;:.;:'.':. "3:' :::."F':;~~:;'.!C'j '.:: ,,':;;[1 C:·.: ,".:',' :.:. 

BUildi~~'~ie'rviC~: ~~~~:~:(~~g~j~~j6~';~'~~x'('~25)jj9~;6j;' '..;" .... :.. ,. ".: ",""'j, .;:.' , :(::: : ':. ::: i: (.:' . 
Planning Services Phone (925)779-7035 - Fax (925)779-7034 ..I' 

Capital Improvement Phone (925)779-7050 - Fax (925)779-7003 
Neighborhood Improvement Phone (925)779-7042 - Fax (925)779-7034 
Land Development/Engineering Phone (925)779- 7035 - Fax (925)779-7034 
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